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Thank you,
Jesse Myles-MacLean

He/Him/Il

Research/Analysis Officer / Officier de Recherche et Analyste

Office of the Assistant Deputy Minister / Bureau du sous-ministre adjoint
Safety and Security / Sécurité et sireté

Transport Canada / Transports Canada

From: Brideau, Catherine <
Sent: Friday, May 06, 2022 1:17 PM

To: TC.F NCR AAR Input / Contribution RCN F.TC < || NN
Cc: SS Information / Information SS _; MacLean, Jesse <}

Subject: FW: MinO Brief: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena

Context for the brief.

From: Pronovost, Michelle <SG

Sent: Friday, May 06, 2022 1:04 PM
To: TC.F NCR AA ADMO / BSMA RCN F.TC <

Cc: TC.F NCR XM Issues Management / Gestion des enjeux XM RCN F.TC | NG
.
Subject: RE: MinO Brief: Unidentified Aerial Phenomena

Good afternoon 5&S colleagues,
Please find the following news articles related to this subject for additional context:

- https://worldnewsera.com/news/canada/canadian-defence-minister-was-briefed-on-ufos-ahead-of-u-s-

intel-report/

- https://www.ctvnews.ca/politics/canadian-defence-minister-briefed-on-ufos-ahead-of-u-s-intel-report-
890528

- https://updatednews.com/canadian-defence-minister-was-briefed-on-ufos-ahead-of-u-s-intel-report/

With thanks,
Michelle Pronovost

A/Senior Advisor, Issues Management Directorate, Executive Office
Transport Canada, Government of Canada

Conseillére principale p.i., Direction de la gestion des enjeux, Bureau de la haute direction
Transports Canada, Gouvernement du Canada
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